CITY OF VINELAND

April 5,2016

REPORT TO: THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL
RE: Street Lighting Recommendations
April 2016
Dear Mayor and Members of Council:
Submitted to you herewith is a request for street lighting improvements which is ready for your approval.
A copy of the recommendation of the City of Vineland Electric Utility with respect to this request, along
with a copy of the drawing identifying the area in question, is attached for your review.

Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Respectfully sybmitted,

—

Robert Dickenson
Assistant Business Administrator
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Encls.

oe: Joseph Isabella
Jackie Muccirelli
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CITY OF VINELAND

STREET LIGHTING RECOMMENDATION

Aril 2016

REQUEST RECOMMENDATION

1. City Parking - East Ave and Wood St Remove existing 250W HPS floodlight and install three
Drawing No. VMEU-2830 (3) new 70W LED cobra head street lights on newly
installed 35 ft. utility poles. (Requested by the Vineland
Police Department)
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TO: ROBERT E. DICKENSON, JR.
ASSISTANT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: JOSEPH A. ISABELLA "7 - '
DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES %’

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHT SURVEY

The area mentioned below has been investigated for the possibility of
installing additional street lights or for the possibility of upgrading existing street
lights:

Name: John T. Boyle, Jr.
Address: City Parking
East Avenue & Wood Street
Vineland, NJ 08360
Telephone: 856-794-4000, Ext. 4295

The following has been recommended by the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility:

Remove existing 250W HPS floodlight and install three (3) new 70W LED
cobra head street lights on newly installed 35 ft. utility poles. (Requested by the
Vineland Police Department.)

This recommendation is illustrated on the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility Drawing No. VMEU-2830 which is attached.
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Attachments

Printed on Recycled Paper



VINELAND MUNICIPAL UTILITIES (VMU)

VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08360
RECEIVED

STREET LIGHT PROPOSAL | MAR 15 2016

V.MU
DIRECTOR

DATE: March 14, 2016

TO: dJohn T. Boyle, dJr.

RE: Survey at: City Parking PROPOSED BY:

(East Ave. & Wood St.)
NAME: John Boyle

ADDRESS: VMU

The preceeding mentioned location has been surveyed by VMU to ensure proper street lighting
in conformance with standard City practice. As a result, we propose the following enhancement(s):

Proposed: Remove existing 250W HPS floodlight and install (3) three new 70w LED
cobra head street lights on newly installed 35 ft utility poles.

Reavested Y. VPD.
¢ X

Yours truly,
Attachments: DWG#VMEU-2830 Approved by : d T. Boyle, Jr.

Assist. General Manager
Vineland Municiple Utilities
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NOTES:

1) SET 35’ POLE 3' BEHIND CURB (3—LOCATIONS).
2) RUN #6 DPLX TO FEED NEW LIGHTS.

3) REMOVE 250W HPS FL LT SL—3860 AT VE—6448.
4) TREE TRIMMING REQ'D.
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KEY:

x INSTALL 70W R3 LED ST. LT (2)

—¢— INSTALL 70W R5 LED ST. LT (1)
INSTALL HOUSE GLARE SHIELD.

d—> EXISTING FLOODLIGHT TO BE REMOVED.
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PROPOSED LIGHTING REVISION,
CITY PARKING, EAST AVE & WOOD ST

VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY
VINELAND, NEW JERSEY

DATE: 03/14/16 SCALE: NONE

DRAWN: BL JOB # 16-902
ENGINEER: JTB VAULT # 103-271
APPROVED: .... DRAWING # VMEU—-2830




